sueervisor@burttownshie.com

From: Capt M. Waldron <mwaldron@algercounty.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 12:34 AM

To: supervisor@burttownship.com

Subject: Re: Traffic Citation report

Hello Sheri

| forgot to forward the stats that were given to Andy.
My bad!!

Here are the patrol stats from July 6th - Aug 3rd

Harassment complaint/Investigation 1
General Assist 5
Assist fishermen with boat
Assist with flat tire
Assist with wildfire
Search and rescue(x2)

Hit and Run Investigation 1
Larceny Investigation 1
Dog complaint 1
Suspicious persons Investigation 1
Property Damage Accident (PDA) 4
Traffic Stops 17
Traffic Citations 9

These are the totals. Overall, it was fairly quiet in all aspects of
patrols.

Capt. Matthew Waldron
Alger County Sheriff's Office
101 E. Varnum St.
Munising, MI 49862

TX 906-387-7027

Fax 906-387-1728

From: supervisor@burttownship.com <supervisor@burttownship.com>
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Capt M. Waldron <mwaldron@algercounty.gov>

Subject: Traffic Citation report

Good Morning, Matt,




